Board of Aldermen Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes December 28, 2015 Present: Alderman Janet Golden, Alderman Frank Smith, Alderman Philip J. Vetro, Alderman Dan German, Chair Alderman Bryan Anderson,

Alderman Bill Bevan, Chris Saley, Public Works Director.

Meeting convened at 7:04 by Anderson Oct 26 minutes approved unanimously. Motioned by Vetro. Seconded by Golden.

Agenda Discussion items: Eisenhower sand and asphalt removal. Eisenhower trees cut around pond Darina Place sewer upgrades Winter sand and salt resources Equipment needs Capital projects requests Snow removal policy Delay in leaf pickups Meadow St sidewalk (Semento)

Saley reported:

Not pre-treating roads before 12/28 storm Edo Construction working on Heatherstone sidewalks Red Bush/Woodmont/Old Gate paving completed Naugatuck Ave pipeline will resume Jan 4; finish by summer TriBeach parking lot, sidewalks/ rain garden in planning stage Dept. has received Community Development grants to make improvements to Milford Pt., Calf Pen Meadow Work on flooding mitigation in Milesfield/Westland area of Bayview Margaret Eagan needs roofing, lighting, boilers Library roof completed; solar panels are next project Micro grid 2-200kw. 40 kw planned Parsons upgrades Point Beach drainage project to be completed in-house Construction admin. of Naugatuck Av drainage project ongoing New Haven Av at Pond Pt. \$3 million environmental work Edgefield/Seabreeze sewers bids in Walnut Beach dune restoration and grass planting \$7,800 state grant Dredging planned for the four ponds along the Wepawaug Worked on Knobb Hill tree lifts sidewalks. Have explored purchase of a \$150,000 tractless machine to maintain the Cul de

Capital Projects requests: 9-one-arm refuse trucks costing \$2.1 million Recycling Toters. \$1 million \$3 million for roads Purchase or lease new Bulk Waste storage property Housatonic plant repairs- gas recovery of methane. Install new digesters that are more efficient Beaver Brook plant needs a new blower

Concerns: Smith 82 Chatham Av tree. Argenteri 41 Benson tree

Golden

sacs.

Dog Park needs repairs. Can access be gained during winter months? Saley suggested surplus milling stored at Eisenhower can be used for parking lot Golden suggested new signage German Soundview off Hillside and Edgefield (Summit). People are parking in areas that block access. Saley suggested parking is the jurisdiction of the Police Commission. Highview. Water settling in certain areas that compromises safety Bevan Sidewalks on Welches Pt. Rd from Hamlet to Calf Pen need attention. Are they concrete or asphalt? (12 houses) Tree lifts a concern. Vetro TriBeach 3'ft easement overgrown and has to be cleared. Rick to be assigned by Chris. Linda Daigle 177 Merwin Avenue. Tree has embedded power lines Hillside and South Street. Clean catch basin 42 Soundview catch basin Mattress at Harley and Anderson. Done? Vetro asked that a follow-up tickler system be used to insure that concerns have been completed. Adjourned at 8:44pm Next mtg Jan. 25 7pm PW Garage Respectfully submitted,

Alderman Bryan Anderson